



MUDASSIR ALI

LANDSCAPE MANAGER

CONTACT



0092-346-9880672



Engr.mudassir@yahoo.com



Aminabad, Haripur, KPK, 22620



LinkedIn.com/in/Mudassir-Ali



engrmudassir.wixsite.com/e-portfolio

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science

|| Agricultural Engineering.

University of Engineering & Technology ||
Peshawar, Pakistan.

2006-2010

SKILLS

Valid GCC Driving License

PROFESSIONAL

- Farm Management
- Irrigation System Design
- Project Management
- Landscape Project Execution
- Landscape supervision
- Landscape Maintenance
- Green House management
- Technical Coordination
- Effective Communication
- Problem-solving
- Decision making
- Leadership
- Team building

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Creative professional with 10 years of expertise in all aspects of successful project planning, development, and management. Excel in managing multiple projects concurrently with strong detail, problem-solving, and follow-through capabilities. Demonstrated ability to design irrigation systems, manage landscape (hard & soft projects), Farm operations, greenhouses, crops handling, maintain green areas, communicate effectively and provide clear direction to contractors and vendors performing services for the company, supervise the usages of machineries and coordinate with store for any rectification works required. Expertise includes technical coordination, supervision, maintenance & commissioning.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IRRIGATION, LANDSCAPE & PEST CONTROL ENGINEER

OmanLNG LLC || Sur, Oman || 2019 – 2020

Gardening & Pest Control Contract Representative

Performed maintenance OmanLNG complex green part, including supervision and management of existing system repair and installation of new projects through sub-contractor. Accomplished new projects as per master plan i.e. Muscat Street beautification project. Provided on-the-job training and evaluation of the pest control team. Managed routine requests for pest control. Improved customer satisfaction by promptly resolving all requests related to gardening issues, irrigation issues, or pest control. Demonstrated record of high-performance standards, including attention to schedules, deadlines, budgets, and quality work.

SUPERVISION CONSULTANT

Muscat Landscaping LLC || Muscat, Oman || 2018 – 2019

Oversaw installation of residential and commercial project GOLF LAKE APARTMENTS - As Sifah Oman. Answered client's questions regarding hard & soft landscaping ongoing work, Irrigation system installation, and other activities related directly or indirectly i.e. swimming pool, etc. reported findings/observations after each visit.

IRRIGATION ENGINEER

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Muscat, Oman || 2015 – 2019

Controlled all projects, training meetings, and development activities for the Landscape department. Designed and supervised the installation of irrigation system used to minimize and effective consumption of irrigation water for green areas i.e. crops, greenhouses, landscape, Golf course, etc. Supervised and coordinated activities of workers engaged in landscape activities. Planned, prepared, and devised work schedules, according to budgets and workloads. Issued instructions and assigned duties to workers. Trained and instructed employees. Completed projects ahead of schedule and under budget.

REGIONAL ENGINEER

Innovators Engineering Co. || Islamabad, Pakistan || 2014 – 2015

Designed and supervised various projects including drip irrigation, sprinkler irrigation under the umbrella of on-Farm water management in Rawalpindi region, Punjab, Pakistan.

MUDASSIR ALI

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

Auto CAD



Realtime Landscape Architect



Irri CAD



MS Project



MS Word



MS Excel



MS PowerPoint



AWARDS

4 STAR TAQDEER AWARD

OmanLNG LLC || 2019

ACHIEVEMENTS

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION

OmanLNG LLC || 2019

PERMIT APPLICANT & HOLDER.

OmanLNG LLC || 2019

PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL

PMI || SEPT., 2020

AUTOCAD 2020 ESSENTIAL TRAINING

LinkedIn Learning || SEPT., 2020

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL LAND MANAGEMENT

UF || March, 2021

LANGUAGES

English (fluent)

Arabic (basic)

Urdu (Native)

 Engr.mudassir12

 twitter.com/EngrMudassir12

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED...

PROJECT ENGINEER

Shadabad Supply & Services || Islamabad, Pakistan || 2013 – 2014

Directed engineering of irrigation projects. Evaluated contract proposals, directed negotiation of irrigation contracts, and preparing bids and contracts.

FIELD ENGINEER

Haji Sons || Lahore, Pakistan || 2012 – 2013

Set up, operated, and maintained irrigation systems. Instructed trainees on how to operate the system. Delivered presentation in the local language to guide effectively.

DESIGN ENGINEER

Al-Manahil Enterprises || Peshawar, Pakistan || 2010 – 2011

Designed different irrigation systems.

PROJECTS

Managed multiple projects and successfully achieved milestones, ensuring projects complied with all cost and scope specifications. Directed all activities related to the installation of Landscape and irrigation at more than 5 commercial sites, nationwide.

MUSCAT BAY ZONE 8

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Muscat || NOVEMBER-DECEMBER 2018

Designed & implemented Soft landscaping & Irrigation system.

IRRIGATION ASSESSMENT AT OLANG, SUR

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Sur || AUGUST-OCTOBER 2018

Assessed existing irrigation system at OmanLNG Sur. prepared & submitted technical report.

AL BATINAH INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL (ABIS)

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Sohar || JUNE 2017-JANUARY 2018

Designed & Implemented FIFA standard Football pitch Soft landscape & irrigation system.

SUNDUS ROTANA HOTEL

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Muscat || SEPTEMBER, 2016-MAY 2017

Designed Irrigation system, Supervised Landscape and irrigation execution, and commissioned site.

SHAZA MUSCAT

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Muscat || OCTOBER. 2016

Execution of Soft landscape & Auto Irrigation system, worked on an existing project, rectified issues, and get commissioned.

KOREAN EMBASSY

Muscat Garden Centre LLC || Muscat || SEPTEMBER 2016

Designed, supervised and commissioned Soft landscape & Irrigation system

MAIL IRRIGATION DEMONSTRATION

Shadabad Supply & services || Kabul || FEBRUARY -AUGUST 2012

Designed & Installed different irrigation systems at the Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock, Kabul for demonstration.